Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Kusnick, Chelsea (SPAC/PSPC)

Sent: June 18, 2020 4:38 PM

To: 'Thomas Gradek'

Subject: RE: 3M masks N95 medical model 1860

Thank you very much, Mr. Gradek.

I am sorry if | was curt on the phone. Please know that | am here to answer any questions you might have whenever you
need.

I will pass this information along to the department who will follow up with you shortly.
Best,

Chelsea

From: Thomas Gradek [mailto:tgradek@rhstindustries.com]
Sent: June 18, 2020 2:10 PM

To: Kusnick, Chelsea (SPAC/PSPC) <chelsea.kusnick@canada.ca>
Subject: Re: 3M masks N95 medical model 1860

Hi Chelsae.

thank you for taking the time to answer my call

| would like to summarize the points outlined
3M N95 model 1860 respirator medical
available 100M units

lead time 5-7 days

price $2.40 USD CIF

SGS inspection report at buyer's cost
plus a 3% administration fee including MDEL fee for RHST Industries Inc. as the facilitator.

| do not know if the duty exemption will be extended past June 30th, so duties 18% may apply if the order is
placed after the 19th of June if the exemption is removed.

| look forward to hearing back from the dept. and to clarify any questions they may have.
Sincerely,

225






